

RE: LTEP Directives Update

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 14:59:54 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-23- LTEP OEB Implementation Directive - Comparison Chart.docx (30.3 kB)

Hi Andrew,

We have done a comparison of the Ministry's draft of the OEB implementation directive and the OEB's draft. Attached is a chart that compares the version and outlines ministry concerns with the OEB version, which remains very high level.

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns with the chart, and the OEB directive more broadly.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June 21, 2017 7:36 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Directives Update

Hi Andrew,

Attached are a couple products providing updates on the status of the implementation directives with the IESO and the OEB. The first attachment is an update to the chart we used at a previous briefing on the IESO directive. We have made good progress with the IESO on this. Items that are struck out are those we originally planned to have in the directive but have since reached agreement that they no longer need to be included.

The second two products are related to the OEB directive. The first is a draft of the directive that was shared with the OEB for comment, and the second is a new version of the directive that the OEB shared back. We are currently working to review the OEB's document to identify where we agree and where we disagree with the changes.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations

Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca